SULAIMAN.AP Doha, Qatar

Call / WhatsApp: +974 30213698
Email : civilsulaiman@gmail.com
Visa Status: Employment (Transferable)



7 Years' GCC Experience in Drafting (Qatar: 5 years & Dubai: 2 Years)

## **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

A talented **CAD Professional** with a field experience of more than 10 years including 7 years in GCC, worked as a Civil & MEP Draftsman in Qatar (2013-till date) and in the United Arab Emirates(2015-2017) and got good Experience in High rise Buildings, Residential & Industrial projects and achieved great knowledge in developing Drawings using AutoCAD and other computer software. **Currently working at NAFFCO** in Fire rated Metal Doors Manufacturing and achieved great knowledge in Preparing Detailed Shop Drawings and fabrication drawings as per the Project specifications by studying the Project Documents and using the Schedule provided by the Clients. Also qualified Diploma in Building Designing and developed 3D skills and got essential knowledge in the use of 3D Soft wares especially **Revit, 3Ds max and Sketchup.** 

### **KEY SKILLS**

- Excellent working knowledge of AutoCAD 2D/3D, Revit and Sketchup
- Have high level of drawing / detailing experience authoring drawings for construction or shop drawing submission
- · To develop accurately scaled engineering design drawings using computer-aided applications
- · Checking the data at site and accordingly preparation of drawings as per the site requirements and assist
- with Senior Engineer and the Project Manager
- Prepare Builder's work drawings and to alter the drawings as per the instruction of the Design/ Technical
- Engineer/ Project Engineer
- Print drawing sets for professional team and participate in discipline reviews
- Checking and verifying the Drawings for Submittal
- Coordinating with day to day site activities and providing the required site drawings for effective execution
- · Make adjustments and changes in detailed drawings as necessary
- · Keeping records and preparing reports

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE IN MIDDLE EAST

Safety Point LLC, Al-Barsha, Dubai

May.2021-Aug.2021

Position: Interior Fit out Draftsman

#### **Projects:**

- Palm Jumeirah-Nakheel Building Renovation
- JBR Apartment Renovation
- Regal Tower Restaurant Renovation
- Arabian Ranges Al reem 3 Villa 93 Renovation
- Al reem 3 111 Renovation

## Naffco-Qatar, New ind. Area, Qatar

March.2019- till date Position : **Senior Designer** 

#### **Projects:**

- HBK Lusail Stadium
- QDSBG -Lusail Plaza infrastructure Development
- ACT-Dukhan Air Base
- Al Ali Grandzone School
- Mowasalat-Residential Buildings
- Al-Thumama Stadium
- Doha Clinic

## Wolffkran Arabia, Internet city, Dubai

Dec.2015-Nov.2017

Position: AutoCAD Draftsman

#### **Projects:**

- UNEC Nakheel Mall in Palm Jumeirah, Dubai
- AFC Trade center, Dubai
- BAM HIGGS & HILL LLC Museum of the future, Dubai
- Chicago Primary School, Sharjah
- L & T Substation, Jebel Ali, Dubai
- Hyundai Engg. & Const. Baraka Nuclear power plant Project, Abu Dhabi

### PAT Engineering Enterprises. Co.WLL, Qatar

Mar.2013-Apr.2015

Position: Architectural / MEP Draftsman

#### **Projects:**

- UMMC (Unspecified Minor Military Construction) US Army Corps of Engineers
- Construction of a Residential Tower(Al Khayrien) (B+G+Podium+18F) at Lusail
- Up gradation and modification of 4 health centers Supreme Council of Health-Qatar
- Qatar Junior School Auditorium renovation for Qatar foundation
- Refurbishment of Lab 159F to accommodate the organic chemistry lab for QF
- · Genomic laboratory fit-out for QBRI at WCMC-Q for QF

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE IN HOME COUNTRY

**Kerala Water Authority (Govt. of Kerala)** 

Jan.2018-Feb.2019

Position: Draftsman - Grade II

# Design World, Kerala, India

Jan.2010-Feb.2013

Position: Civil / Site Supervisor

#### **EDUCATION**

Diploma in Building Designing (2021)

**Revit Architecture (2015)** 

**Advanced Diploma in Building Animation (2012)** 

ITI – Civil Engineering – National Trade Certificate (2009)

Plus two - Board of higher secondary examination (2006)

SSLC -General education department (2004)

#### **COMPUTER SKILLS**

**Operating System**: Windows 7, 8,10 and 11.

Software : Auto CAD, 3Ds max, V-ray, Revit Architecture, Sketchup, Photoshop and MS Office

# **PERSONAL DATA**

Date of Birth: Apr.19-1988
Marital status: Married
Citizenship: Indian
Passport No. U0915151

Language Skill: English, Hindi, Malayalam & Tamil